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District il Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised August 8, 2011
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 &
District 111 : i fvial Submit 1 Copy to appropriate District Office in
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Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR [] Initial Report  [X] Final Report

Name of Company: Mewbourne Oil Company Contact: Zack Thomas

Address: PO Box 5270 Hobbs NM 88241 Telephone No. 575-393-5905

Facility Name: Querecho 28 MD Fed #1H Facility Type: Producing Oil Well
| Surface Owner: BLM | Mineral Owner: BLM | API No. 30-025-40731

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line | County
M 28 18S 32E 80’ South 1310° West Lea

Latitude  32.7114507___ Longitude_ -103.7756090

NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release: Produced watet/Oil Volume of Release: estimated 20 | Volume Recovered: Oil (8 bbls)
bblstotal fluid | PW (2 bbls)
Source of Release: Man Way cover on Heater Treater Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
11-17-14 11-17-14 9:30 am
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
X Yes [J No [] NotRequired | Duncan Whitlock
By Whom? Zack Thomas _Dateand Hour  11-17-14  3:45 pm
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
[ Yes X No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

 RECEIVED

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* LBy OCD; Dr. Oberding at 11:43 am, Apr 13, 2015

Equipment failure- man way gasket on heater treater failed. Pumping unit was turned off and well was shut in to stop the release.

| Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken. *

Affected area- Pad surface around separation equipment. Also an estimated 15 ft off the pad into the pasture to the south and southwest. Kenmore vacuum
truck was used to recover 10 bbls total fluid. All contaminated soil will be removed and taken to an approved NMOCD disposal site. Final remediation
will be conducted in accordance with the NMOCD’s Guidelines for Remediation of Spills, Leaks and Releases.

Remediation activities conducted at the Querecho 28 MD Fed #1H Battery release site met the objectives set forth by the NMOCD. Please reference the
Corrective Action Plan, dated January 5, 2013, for details of remediation activities and the results of the confirmation soil samples.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

//’ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature:™ ) - _’%WG/J_J Hydrologist s

Approved by ErviTommenta

Printed Name: Zack Thomas

Title: Environmental Rep. Approval Date:  34/13/701¢
E-mail Address: zthomas@mewbourne.com Conditions of Approval: Attached []
Date: 4-10-15 Phone: 575-602-2188 1" 1RP-3430

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary
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TRINITY

OILFIELD SERVICES

P.O. Box 2587® Hobbs, NM 88241 Phone: (575) 397-4961 ® todd@trinityoilfieldservices.com

April 8, 2015

Tomas 'Doc' Oberding PhD
Hydrologist, Adv-District 1

Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
1625 North French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: Corrective Action Plan

Mewbourne O1l Co. - Querecho 28 MD Federal #001H
M-28-185-32E 80 FSL 1310 FWL

API No. 30-025-40731

1RP-3430

Doc,

Trinity Oilfield Services 1s requesting closure of 1RP-3430 on behalf of Mewbourne Oil Company. As per our last
discussion, this site meets the expectations in terms of contaminate levels. In addition to this, we applied micro blaze to the
vegetation that was exposed to the overspray and backfilled the excavation site with clean soil. Along with this, Mewbourne
O1l Co. has taken additional steps to prevent future leaks from leaving the location site by installing caliche berms around
the entire location. With all this be taken into consideration, we humbly request closure and thank you for your assistance

mn this matter.

Sincerely,

Todd Roberson





